VITTORIO VECCHIO



After graduating in Political Science, he accumulated a series of relevant professional experiences that contributed to his growth and development in the financial field.

In 2018, he reached a significant milestone by assuming the role of Chief Financial Officer at ILPRA Spa. In this leadership position, he demonstrated solid financial skills and a deep understanding of business dynamics, contributing significantly to the company's financial management by also becoming Investor Relator from 2019.

Starting in 2020, he further expanded his influence and responsibilities, taking on the role of Board Member with responsibility for the Administration, Finance and Control Department. In this key role, he helped define the company's administrative and financial strategies, ensuring effective financial management and sound corporate governance.

His career has been characterised by a steady growth path and the ability to take on roles of increasing responsibility in the financial sector. His experience and in-depth financial expertise continue to be key assets for the success and financial stability of ILPRA Spa.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

CDA Member and Treasurer

"Fondazione Dopo di Noi Mortara e Lomellina Onlus" Foundation and association that carries out activities in social work in collaboration with ANFASS

Board member Ilpra System Espana

ILPRA System Espana, since 2023

Board member with responsibility for administration, finance and control management

ILPRA SPA, since 2020

Investor Relator

ILPRA SPA, since 2019

Chief Financial Officer

ILPRA SPA, since 2018

Director of Administration, Finance and Control

Finim Srl, 2013

Director of Administration, Finance and Control

Facis Spa, 2011

Director of Administration, Finance and Control

Trenkwalder Italia Holding Srl, from 2008 to 2011

Administrative Director

Eurolabour Spa, from 2002 to 2008

Administrative Manager

Mercedes- Benz, from 1997 to 2002

Practicum

Accounting firm Dr. Cervio from 1996 to 1997

EDUCATION

Il Sole 24 ore Business School

2007-2008

Master24 – Business management and strategy

Università Degli Studi di Pavia

1994

Political Science Degree